

Dear Steve,

Submitted herewith, on behalf of Askey Computer Corp, is the response to your request for additional technical information addressed in CRN 24979. We trust this information is sufficient to issue the grant. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,

Steve Cheng
Compliance Certification Services
scheng@ccsemc.com

#####

Re: FCC ID H8NWL221-D4
Applicant: Askey Computer Corp
Correspondence Reference Number: 24979
731 Confirmation Number: EA783386

As discussed during 24 March telecon with Steve Cheng, Stan Lyles and Martin Perrine the FCC has clarified that a Limited Modular Approval can be received for the case of integral antenna computer cards operating under portable RF exposure conditions. The grant will be limited to the class of host devices tested for SAR in this case laptop computers which are "substantially similar" to those tested. If the above LMA is desired by the applicant please provide the following:

--Letter requesting a Limited Modular Approval in accordance with Public Notice DA 00-1407 with the details of the limitation that is requested.

<Response>

Letter requesting the LMA uploaded in the file "CRN 24979 Modular Approval Cover Letter.pdf"

--Updated user manual, which defines the allowable host device consistent with the limitation.

<Response>

Revised user manual uploaded in the file "CRN 24979 Revised user manual.pdf"